CityofRedmond AM No. 12-094

TO: Redmond City Council
FROM: Mayor John Marchione
DATE: June 5, 2012

SUBJECT:  Confirmation Interim Public Works Director

REQUESTED MOTION
Confirm appointment of Tim Fuller to serve as Interim Public Works Director replacing

Bill Campbell.

CONTACT

Mayor John Marchione 425-556-2101
Kerry Sievers, Human Resources Director 425-556-2122
BACKGROUND

Public Works Director, Bill Campbell. retired in April 2012. The City has begun a
national recruitment to replace Mr. Campbell and anticipates the position will be filled in
September. For the interim, Tim Fuller, retired Fire Chief. has agreed to return to
Redmond as the Interim Public Works Director. | am requesting the Council confirm Mr.
Fuller's appointment to this position.

Tim brings substantial experience to this position and assisted the City in a similar
situation when Steve Harris retired from the position of Police Chief in 2009. Tim
became Interim Police Chief and provided leadership and guidance to the Police
Department for almost a year while the City recruited Chief Ron Gibson.

Pl | ;

Kfrr:rry A. Sic?érsﬁ'}-lurﬁan Resoufces Director Date

Human Resources « 15670 NE 85th Street » PO Box 97010 » Redmond, WA

| -

* 98073-9710






